
 

515.239.5105  main 
515.239.5142  fax 

515 Clark Ave. P.O. Box 811 
Ames, IA 50010 
www.CityofAmes.org 

City Clerk’s Office 

 
 

 

 MEMO 
 

 
Caring People 
Quality Programs 
Exceptional Service 

13a-i 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 

FROM: Erin Cain – Deputy City Clerk 

DATE: April 6, 2016 

SUBJECT: Tip Top Lounge Outdoor Service Privilege Licenses, 201 E. Lincoln Way 

 

The owner of the Tip Top Lounge, Andrew White, has applied for nine Outdoor Service Privilege 

Licenses to hold outdoor concerts for the following dates: 

  

May 5-7, 2016 

 May 19-21, 2016 

 June 2-4, 2016 

 June 16-18, 2016 

 June 30-July 2, 2016 

 July 14-July 16, 2016  

 July 28-July 30, 2016 

 August 11-August 13, 2016 

 August 25-August 27, 2016   

 

Outdoor Service Privilege License applications through the Iowa Alcoholic Beverages Division do 

not show the specific date requested for the Outdoor Service Privilege; therefore, each of the nine 

applications look identical to each other. This memo is in lieu of the application typically sent to 

you for liquor licenses. 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 


